

Communication Committee Minutes  
June 14, 2017

Meeting called to order at 8:00 a.m.

In attendance: Dave Bevers, James Curdy, Jane Lampman, Cheryl Wolff

We discussed the issue of Tom Weyend's article not getting to Dave for the last newsletter. Dave will tell Tom that if it gets to him it will be put on the website. The Dump Days letter will also be in the newsletter that is posted on the Website.

We agreed to hold our meetings at 8AM on the 3<sup>rd</sup> Wednesday of the even numbered months. We need to ask that a Board Member be represented at our meetings.

Lace is in charge of adding information to the website and updating it when she receives new information.

We discussed the fact that people are walking and vehicles are driving on the Cart Paths. James will see that all the DA paths have signs posted that.

Also need an article in the next newsletter information about not driving in Common Areas.

Our next meeting is on Wednesday, December 20 at 8am.

Next Newsletter deadline is Monday, January 15, at 5PM.

Notes taken by Cheryl Wolff